OREGON PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
{INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE)

DATE: April 20, 2015 A
PR
o \\_)
TO: File through Roger White

FROM: Armando Fimbres M

SUBJECT: Canby Telephone Association, Advice No. 12: Revises Canby
Telephone Association's Tariff PUC Or. No.3, Access Services by
introducing one (1) new service, reducing two (2) rate elements and
stating Mt. Angel’s concurrence with Ethernet Transport Service.

I have reviewed this filing and recommend that an acknowledgement letter be
sent. The filing was submitted on April 3, 2015 and will go into effect on May
4,2015. On April 15, 2015, additional information and revisions to the
original filing were submitted at the request of Staff.

This filing revises Canby Telephone Association's Tariff PUC Or. No.3, Access
Services as required by the FCC’ regulations in 47 CFR § 51.913(a)(2). Effective
July 1, 2014, originating Access Reciprocal Compensation for access traffic
exchanged between a local exchange carrier and another telecommunications
carrier in Time Division Multiplexing (TDM) format that originates and/or
terminates in Internet Protocol (IP) format shall be subject to a rate equal to the
relevant interstate originating access charges.

This filing introduces Interoffice Transport, reduces rates for 500 Mbps and 1
Gig elements in three year term agreements and formalizes Mt. Angel's
concurrence with Ethernet Transport Service. Check sheets No. 5 and No. 6
are revised; Tariff sheets No. 222 and No. 234 are revised; and Tariffs sheets
No. 234.1 and 274.1 are added.

This filing will not cause the withdrawal of service, or conflict with other
schedules and should not raise revenue for the corresponding Companies.
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